UNITED STATES
NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
REGION II
245 PEACHTREE CENTER AVENUE NE, SUITE 1200
ATLANTA, GEORGIA 30303-1257

April 9, 2012
EA-12-001
Florida Power and Light Company
ATTN: Mr. Mano Nazar, Senior Vice President
Nuclear and Chief Nuclear Officer
P.O. Box 14000
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420
SUBJECT:

FINAL SIGNIFICANCE DETERMINATION OF A WHITE FINDING, NOTICE OF
VIOLATION, PROPOSED IMPOSITION OF CIVIL PENALTY - $140,000, AND
ASSESSMENT FOLLOW-UP LETTER (NRC INSPECTION REPORT
05000250/2012010 AND 05000251/20120010 - TURKEY POINT NUCLEAR
PLANT)

Dear Mr. Nazar:
This letter provides the final significance determination of two apparent violations (AVs)
identified in NRC Inspection Report (IR) Nos. 05000250/2011005 and 05000251/2011005,
dated January 26, 2012.
One AV was assessed using the Significance Determination Process and was preliminarily
characterized as White, a finding of low to moderate safety significance that may require
additional NRC inspection. The finding involved a failure to comply with 10 CFR 50.54(q) for not
maintaining in effect an emergency plan which met the requirements of 10 CFR 50.47(b)(8).
Specifically, Florida Power and Light Company’s (FPL) emergency plan was not maintained in
effect when the Turkey Point Nuclear Plant’s Technical Support Center (TSC) ventilation system
was removed from service for corrective maintenance from December 4, 2010, to July 13, 2011,
and from October 10 to October 28, 2011. During both periods, the licensee removed operating
power to all the ventilation dampers in the TSC in preparation for planned maintenance. In this
abnormal condition, the ability of the TSC ventilation system to provide radiological protection
for TSC responders during an accident had not been evaluated. During both occasions, even
though the TSC ventilation system remained in an abnormal condition for extended periods of
time, the licensee took no compensatory measures.
The NRC concluded that the licensee failed to maintain a fully functional TSC for two extended
periods, failed to evaluate the impact on emergency response, failed to inform affected
emergency response organization personnel of the maintenance and the lost function, and
failed to implement appropriate compensatory measures. In this condition, response personnel
may not have been protected from radiological hazards in the manner for which the facility was
designed, thereby rendering the TSC not fully functional. The finding did not represent an
immediate safety concern because no radiological emergencies occurred.
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The second AV involves the failure to report a major loss of emergency assessment capability
to the NRC within 8 hours as required by 10 CFR 50.72(b)(3)(xiii). This AV was considered for
escalated enforcement under the NRC’s traditional enforcement process.
At your request, a Regulatory and Predecisional Enforcement Conference was held on
February 21, 2012, to discuss your views on these issues. A meeting summary was issued on
February 27, 2012, which included copies of the slide presentation made by FPL (ADAMS
Accession # ML120580477). During the conference FPL:
•
•
•
•
•

discussed the circumstances involved in both time periods;
acknowledged that a violation of 10 CFR 50.54(q) occurred, in that during the two time
periods described, portions of the TSC ventilation system were removed from service
without performing the required evaluation or instituting compensatory measures;
provided event timelines and system configurations for the two time periods;
provided an analysis which predicted that radiological dose to TSC responders over the
30 day course of a hypothetical accident would be less than 5 Rem (the acceptance
criteria for this facility per 10 CFR 50.67 (b) (2) (iii); and
indicated that the alternate source term (AST) methodology for containment leakage and
emergency core cooling systems leakage (ECCS) was not used in the analysis.

FPL contended that the TSC function was degraded, but not lost, and that adequate facilities
were provided and maintained as required by 10 CFR 50.47(b)(8). FPL concluded that the
significance of the issue should be considered to be of very low safety significance (Green).
FPL also concluded that the 2 AVs documented in NRC IR 05000250/2011005 and IR
05000251/2011005, dated January 26, 2012, did not occur.
The NRC acknowledges that with the TSC ventilation system operating in the abnormal
configuration, there could be some reduction in exposures due to the recirculation blower
forcing some air through the closed dampers and the filter train, as presented by FPL at the
conference while discussing the dose calculations. After considering the information developed
during the inspection and the information provided by FPL during the conference, the NRC has
concluded that the finding involving the failure to comply with 10 CFR 50.54(q) for not
maintaining in effect an emergency plan which met the requirements of 10 CFR 50.47(b)(8)
should be characterized as a White finding of low to moderate safety significance.
To summarize the NRC’s significance determination for this finding, the NRC considered the
following factors:
•
•
•
•

the impact of out-of-service components in the TSC ventilation system was not assessed
and the effect of the maintenance configuration on TSC ventilation functionality was not
evaluated;
completion of the maintenance was not aggressively pursued and affected personnel
were not informed of the condition of the facility;
no system evaluation or procedural guidance was available to Emergency Response
Organization members to operate the system in the degraded alignment;
the need to develop and implement appropriate compensatory measures was not
recognized;
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dose calculations should utilize the design basis conditions consistent with 10 CFR
50.67 (b), including those described for containment and ECCS leakage in Regulatory
Guide 1.183 Appendix A, sections 3.7 and 5.2, respectively; and
utilizing the input conditions consistent with 10 CFR 50.67 (b) and Regulatory Guide
1.183, dose calculations are expected to result in exposures in excess of 5 Rem.

These factors, collectively, contributed to the NRC’s conclusion that FPL failed to maintain an
emergency response facility. Due to the inability of the TSC ventilation system to function in a
manner comparable to the main control room, without compensatory measures, and for periods
in excess of seven days, this condition is appropriately assessed as White by the IMC 0609,
Appendix B, Emergency Preparedness Significance Determination Process. The staff
determined that the finding had a cross-cutting aspect in the area of Problem Identification and
Resolution since the licensee did not thoroughly evaluate problems with the TSC ventilation
system as necessary, including properly classifying, prioritizing, and evaluating for operability
and reportability, conditions adverse to quality. (P.1.(c))
The NRC also has determined that the finding involving the failure to maintain a fully functional
TSC during the two time periods referenced above is a violation of 10 CFR Part 50.54(q) and
10 CFR 50.47(b)(8). The violation is cited in the enclosed Notice of Violation (Notice) and the
circumstances surrounding it are described in detail in IR 05000250/2011005 and IR
05000251/2011005. In accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy, the Notice is considered
escalated enforcement action because it is associated with a White finding.
You have 30 calendar days from the date of this letter to appeal the staff’s significance
determination for the White finding or the Notice of Violation associated with this finding. An
appeal of the White finding will be considered to have merit only if it meets the criteria given in
NRC Inspection Manual Chapter 0609, Attachment 2. An appeal must be sent in writing to the
Regional Administrator, Region II, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, 245 Peachtree Center
Avenue, Suite 1200, Atlanta, GA 30303-1257.
Regarding the AV involving the failure to report a major loss of emergency assessment
capability to the NRC within 8 hours as required by 10 CFR 50.72(b)(3)(xiii), based on the
information developed during the inspection and the information provided at the conference, the
NRC has concluded that a violation of NRC requirements occurred. As indicated above, the
NRC determined that the TSC was not functional, therefore it should have been reported in
accordance with 10 CFR 50.72 (b)(3)(xiii). The violation, the significance of which was
evaluated using the NRC’s traditional enforcement process, is cited in the enclosed Notice and
the circumstances surrounding it are described in detail in IR 05000250/2011005 and IR
05000251/2011005. In this case, the NRC concluded that from December 4, 2010, to July 13,
2011, the licensee failed to report an occurrence of a major loss of emergency assessment
capability. Specifically, the licensee failed to maintain a fully functional TSC when portions of its
ventilation system were removed from service without compensatory measures, and the
licensee failed to report the occurrence as required.
As discussed in the Enforcement Policy, the severity level of a violation involving the failure to
make a required report to the NRC will be based upon the significance of and the circumstances
surrounding the matter that should have been reported. In this case, and as discussed above,
the NRC concluded that the failure to provide the required report is associated with a White
finding for FPL’s failure to maintain a fully functional TSC. In addition, FPL’s failure to report the
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condition of the TSC from December 4, 2010, to July 13, 2011, as required by 10 CFR 50.72,
impeded the NRC’s regulatory process. Had FPL reported the incident as required, NRC review
and follow-up inspection likely would have occurred, which may have prompted FPL to adopt
compensatory measures and/or corrective actions, thereby precluding the incident of October
2011. Based on the above, the NRC has concluded that the violation of 10 CFR 50.72 is
appropriately characterized at Severity Level III, in accordance with the NRC Enforcement
Policy.
In accordance with the Enforcement Policy, a base civil penalty in the amount of $70,000 is
considered for the Severity Level III violation (i.e., the violation of 10 CFR 50.72). Because your
facility has been the subject of escalated enforcement action within the past two years1, the
NRC considered whether credit was warranted for Identification and Corrective Action in
accordance with the civil penalty assessment process in Section VI.C.2 of the Enforcement
Policy. In this case, the failure to report the matter to the NRC was identified by the NRC during
our review of the TSC ventilation system issues of October 2011. Therefore, credit is not
warranted for the factor of Identification. At the conference, FPL presented no substantive
corrective actions related to the reporting violation. Specifically, FPL offered no root or
contributing causes, offered no comprehensive corrective actions to preclude recurrence, and
has not restored compliance by formally reporting the incident of December 4, 2010, to July 13,
2011.
Therefore, to encourage identification, and prompt and comprehensive correction of violations, I
have been authorized, after consultation with the Director, Office of Enforcement, to issue the
enclosed Notice of Violation and Proposed Imposition of Civil Penalty (Notice), in the amount of
two times the base civil penalty, for a total of $140,000. In addition, issuance of this Notice
constitutes escalated enforcement action that may subject you to increased inspection effort.
You are required to respond to this letter and should follow the instructions specified in the
enclosed Notice when preparing your response. NRC will use your response, in part, to
determine whether further enforcement action is necessary to ensure compliance with
regulatory requirements.
For administrative purposes, this letter is issued as a separate NRC Inspection Report, No.
05000250/2012010 and 05000251/2012010. Accordingly, AVs 05000250, 251/2011005-02 and
05000250, 251/2011005-03 are updated consistent with the regulatory positions described in
this letter. Therefore AV 05000250, 251/2011005-02, Failure to maintain TSC habitability is
updated as VIO 05000250, 251/2011005-02 with a safety significance of White and a crosscutting aspect in the area Problem Identification and Resolution, P.1.(c). Apparent violation
05000250, 251/2011005-03, Failure to make a required 8 hour NRC report for major loss of
emergency assessment capability, is updated as VIO 05000250, 251/2011005-003, Severity
Level III, with no cross-cutting aspect.
The NRC determined the performance of Turkey Point Unit 3 and 4 to be in the Regulatory
Response Column of the Reactor Oversight Process Action Matrix as of the fourth quarter of
calendar year 2011. Therefore, the NRC plans to conduct a supplemental inspection in
accordance with Inspection Procedure 95001, “Supplemental Inspection for One or Two White
Inputs in a Strategic Performance Area,” to provide assurance that the root causes and
1

A Severity Level III violation and $70,000 civil penalty was issued on June 21, 2010 (EA-10-037).
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contributing causes of risk-significance performance issues are understood, that the extent of
cause is identified, and that your corrective action for risk-significant performance issues are
sufficient to address the root and contributing causes and prevent recurrence. The NRC
requests that your staff provide notification of your readiness for the NRC to conduct a
supplemental inspection to review the actions taken to address the White inspection finding.
In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC’s “Rules of Practice,” a copy of this letter, its
enclosures, and your response, will be made available electronically for public inspection in the
NRC Public Document Room or from the NRC’s document system (ADAMS), accessible from
the NRC Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html. To the extent possible, your
response should not include any personal privacy, proprietary, or safeguards information so that
it can be made available to the Public without redaction. If personal privacy or proprietary
information is necessary to provide an acceptable response, please provide a bracketed copy of
your response that identifies the information that should be protected and a redacted copy of
your response that deletes such information. If you request withholding of such information, you
must specifically identify the portions of your response that you seek to have withheld and
provide in detail the bases for your claim of withholding (e.g., explain why the disclosure of
information will create an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy or provide the information
required by 10 CFR 2.390(b) to support a request for withholding confidential commercial or
financial information). The NRC also includes significant enforcement actions on its Web site at
http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/doc-collections/enforcement/actions.
Should you have any questions concerning this letter, please contact Mr. Daniel Rich at
404-997-4721.
Sincerely,
/RA/
Victor M. McCree
Regional Administrator
Docket Nos.: 50-250, 50-251
License Nos.: DPR-31, DPR-41
Enclosures:
1. Notice of Violation and Proposed
Imposition of Civil Penalty
2. NUREG/BR-0254 Payment
Methods (Licensee only)
cc w/encl. (see next page)
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cc w/encls:
Alison Brown
Nuclear Licensing
Florida Power & Light Company
Electronic Mail Distribution
Larry Nicholson
Director
Licensing
Florida Power & Light Company
Electronic Mail Distribution
Michael Kiley
Site Vice President
Turkey Point Nuclear Plant
Florida Power and Light Company
Electronic Mail Distribution
Niel Batista
Emergency Management Coordinator
Department of Emergency Management
and Homeland Security
Electronic Mail Distribution
Robert J. Tomonto
Licensing Manager
Turkey Point Nuclear Plant
Florida Power & Light Company
Electronic Mail Distribution
Eric McCartney
Plant General Manager
Turkey Point Nuclear Plant
Florida Power and Light Company
Electronic Mail Distribution
Mitch S. Ross
Vice President and General Counsel
Nuclear
Florida Power & Light Company
Electronic Mail Distribution
Marjan Mashhadi
Senior Attorney
Florida Power & Light Company
Electronic Mail Distribution
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William A. Passetti, Chief
Florida Bureau of Radiation Control
Department of Health
Electronic Mail Distribution
Senior Resident Inspector
Turkey Point Nuclear Generating Station
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
9762 SW 344th St.
Florida City, FL 33035
Attorney General
Department of Legal Affairs
The Capitol PL-01
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1050
County Manager of Miami-Dade County
111 NW 1st Street, 29th Floor
Miami, FL 33128
Gene St. Pierre
Vice President, Fleet Support
Florida Power & Light Company
Electronic Mail Distribution
George Gretsas
City Manager
City of Homestead
Electronic Mail Distribution

NOTICE OF VIOLATION
AND
PROPOSED IMPOSITION OF CIVIL PENALTY
Turkey Point Nuclear Plant
Units 3 and 4

Docket Nos. 50-250, 50-251
License No. DPR-31, DPR-41
EA-12-001

During an NRC inspection completed on December 31, 2011, violations of NRC requirements
were identified. In accordance with the NRC Enforcement Policy, the NRC proposes to impose
a civil penalty pursuant to Section 234 of the Atomic Energy Act of 1954, as amended (Act),
42 U.S.C. 2282, and 10 CFR 2.205. The particular violations and associated civil penalty are
set forth below:
A. Violation Not Assessed a Civil Penalty:
10 CFR 50.54(q) requires, in part, that a licensee authorized to operate a nuclear power
reactor shall follow and maintain the effectiveness of an emergency plan which meet the
standards of 10 CFR 50.47(b). Planning standard 10 CFR 50.47(b)(8) specifies as a
required element of a licensee’s emergency response plan that adequate emergency
facilities and equipment to support the emergency response are provided and
maintained.
Contrary to the above, from December 4, 2010, to July 13, 2011, and from October 10 to
October 28, 2011, the licensee failed to maintain the effectiveness of its emergency plan
in that adequate emergency facilities and equipment to support emergency response
were not provided and maintained. Specifically, the licensee failed to follow and
maintain the effectiveness of its emergency plan when portions of the Technical Support
Center (TSC) ventilation system were removed from service for maintenance, without
compensatory measures. Removal of the TSC ventilation system from service without
implementation of compensatory measures during these periods constituted a failure to
provide and maintain an adequate emergency facility.
This violation is associated with a White Significance Determination Process finding in
the Emergency Preparedness cornerstone.
B. Violation Assessed a Civil Penalty:
10 CFR 50.72(b)(3)(xiii) states that a licensee shall notify the NRC as soon as practical
and in all cases within eight hours of the occurrence of any event that results in a major
loss of emergency assessment capability, offsite response capability, or offsite
communications capability (e.g., significant portion of control room indication,
Emergency Notification System, or offsite notification system).
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Contrary to the above, from December 4, 2010, to July 13, 2011, the licensee failed to
report the occurrence of a major loss of emergency assessment capability. Specifically,
the licensee failed to maintain an adequate emergency facility when portions of the TSC
ventilation system were removed from service without compensatory measures, and the
licensee failed to report the occurrence as required.
This is a Severity Level III violation (Enforcement Policy paragraph 6.6)
Civil Penalty - $ 140,000

Pursuant to the provisions of 10 CFR 2.201, Florida Power and Light Company, Inc. (Licensee)
is hereby required to submit a written statement or explanation to the Director, Office of
Enforcement, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, within 30 days of the date of this Notice of
Violation and Proposed Imposition of Civil Penalty (Notice). This reply should be clearly marked
as a "Reply to a Notice of Violation: (EA-12-001)" and should include for each alleged violation:
(1) admission or denial of the alleged violation; (2) the reasons for the violation if admitted, and
if denied, the basis for denying the validity of the violation; (3) the corrective steps that have
been taken and the results achieved; (4) the corrective steps that will be taken; and (5) the date
when full compliance will be achieved. Your response may reference or include previously
docketed correspondence, if the correspondence adequately addresses the required response.
If an adequate reply is not received within the time specified in this Notice, the NRC may issue
an Order or a Demand for Information requiring you to explain why your license should not be
modified, suspended, or revoked or why the NRC should not take other action as may be
proper. Consideration may be given to extending the response time for good cause shown.
Under the authority of Section 182 of the Act, 42 U.S.C. 2232, this response shall be submitted
under oath or affirmation.
If you contest this enforcement action, you should also provide a copy of your response, with
the basis for your denial, to the Director, Office of Enforcement, United States Nuclear
Regulatory Commission, Washington, DC 20555-0001.
Within the same time provided for the response required under 10 CFR 2.201, the Licensee
may pay the civil penalty proposed above in accordance with NUREG/BR-0254, by submitting
to the Director, Office of Enforcement, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, a statement
indicating when and by what method payment was made, or may protest imposition of the civil
penalty in whole or in part, by a written answer addressed to the Director, Office of
Enforcement, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission. Should the Licensee fail to answer within
30 days of the date of this Notice, the NRC will issue an order imposing the civil penalty.
Should the Licensee elect to file an answer in accordance with 10 CFR 2.205 protesting the civil
penalty, in whole or in part, such answer should be clearly marked as an “Answer to a Notice of
Violation” and may: (1) deny the violations listed in this Notice, in whole or in part;
(2) demonstrate extenuating circumstances; (3) show error in this Notice; or (4) show other
reasons why the penalty should not be imposed. In addition to protesting the civil penalty in
whole or in part, such answer may request remission or mitigation of the penalty.
In requesting mitigation of the proposed penalty, the response should address the factors
addressed in Section VI.C.2, “Civil Penalty Assessment,” of the Enforcement Policy. Any
written answer addressing these factors pursuant to 10 CFR 2.205, should be set forth
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separately from the statement or explanation provided pursuant to 10 CFR 2.201, but may
incorporate parts of the 10 CFR 2.201 reply by specific reference (e.g., citing page and
paragraph numbers) to avoid repetition. The attention of the licensee is directed to the other
provisions of 10 CFR 2.205, regarding the procedure for imposing a civil penalty.
Upon failure to pay any civil penalty which subsequently has been determined in accordance
with the applicable provisions of 10 CFR 2.205 to be due, this matter may be referred to the
Attorney General, and the penalty, unless compromised, remitted, or mitigated, may be
collected by civil action pursuant to Section 234c of the Act, 42 U.S.C. 2282c.
The responses noted above, i.e., Reply to Notice of Violation, Statement as to payment of civil
penalty, and Answer to a Notice of Violation, should be addressed to: Roy Zimmerman,
Director, Office of Enforcement, U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, One White Flint North,
11555 Rockville Pike, Rockville, MD 20852-2738, with a copy to the Regional Administrator,
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region II, 245 Peachtree Center Avenue, Suite 1200,
Atlanta, GA 30303-1257, and a copy to the NRC Resident Inspector at the facility that is the
subject of this Notice.
Because your response will be made available electronically for public inspection in the NRC
Public Document Room or from the NRC’s document system (ADAMS), accessible from the
NRC Web site http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html to the extent possible, it should not
include any personal privacy, proprietary, or safeguards information so that it can be made
available to the public without redaction. If personal privacy or proprietary information is
necessary to provide an acceptable response, then please provide a bracketed copy of your
response that identifies the information that should be protected and a redacted copy of your
response that deletes such information. If you request withholding of such material, you must
specifically identify the portions of your response that you seek to have withheld and provide in
detail the bases for your claim of withholding (e.g., explain why the disclosure of information will
create an unwarranted invasion of personal privacy or provide the information required by 10
CFR 2.390(b) to support a request for withholding confidential commercial or financial
information). If safeguards information is necessary to provide an acceptable response, please
provide the level of protection described in 10 CFR 73.21.
In accordance with 10 CFR 19.11, you may be required to post this Notice within two working
days of receipt.
Dated this 9th day of April 2012.
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U.S. NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION
OCFO/OFM/LFT
Mail Stop T-9E10
WASHINGTON, OC 20555-0001
(301) 415-1554

The Office ot the Chief Financial Officer will
promptly respond to all requests tor information. Please contact the office at:

You must tile your Taxpayer Identification Number with the NRC. NRC Form 531
can be viewed and printed from the NRC web site at http:/fmww.nrc.gov. Select
Business with NRC; then select License Fees; and scroll down to Payment Terms,
Options and Forms. You can also obtain a torm by calling Fees et (301) 415-1554.

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
U.S. Bank Government Lockbox
SL-MO-C2GL
1005 Convention Plaza
St. Louis, MO 63101

FedEx or overnight mailings most be delivered to:

To pay by ACH, you may obtain a copy of NRC Form 628, FINANCIAL EDI
AUTHDRIZATIDN, by calling the NRC’s collection service provider, DDI/NBC, at
(3D3) 969-5880.

To respond to the growing needs of companies to electronically send payment
information as wall as payments between trading partners, the ACH system
incorporated Corporate-to-Corporate payments. Because ot the importance of
moving information quickly, the NRC can now accept electronic payment through
our Corporate-to-Corporate payment program.

ACH offers several advantages over checks:
Preterred method ot payment
“Provides automatic bill payment
“Eliminates postage tees
“Eliminates lost checks
“Eliminates late payments and associated late charges
“Reduces check writing and reconciliation fees
“Least expensive of all electronic collection systems
“Both payment and refunds (debits and credits) can be processed through the
ACH network

A growing number of transactions involving the collection of tonds by Federal
agencies are being made through the ACH Network. The Federal government
is the largest single user ot the ACH Network, originating and receiving millions
ot transactions each month. At the NRC, collections via the ACH Network have
been increasing each year since 1996.

The Automated Clearinghouse (ACH) Network is a highly reliable and efficient
nationwide hatch-oriented electronic tends transfer system. The ACH is governed
by operating rules that provide tor the interbank clearing ot debit and credit
transactions and tor the exchange of information among participating financial
institutions.

The tollowing are payment methods accepted by the NRC tor payment ot
an annual tee, a proposed or imposed civil penalty, a toll cost licensing or
inspection invoice, an application tee, a revision to a reciprocity application, a
registration tee, or other tens.

Estirriated burden per response to comply with this voluntary collection reqoest:
5 minutes. This collection solicits intormation that mill allow the respondent
to transfer tends electronically. Forward comments regarding borden estimate
to the Records Management Branch (T-6 F33), U.S. Nuclear Regulatory
Commission, Washington, DC 20555-0001, and to the Paperwork Reduction
Project (3150-0190), Cftice ot Management and Budget, Washington, DC
20503. It a means used to impose an intormation collection does not display a
currently valid 0MB control number, the NRC way not conduct or sponsor, and a
person is not required to respond to, the intormation collection.

APPROVED BY 0MB. NO. 315D—D19D
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It you are paying a civil penalty, reference the EA newber in the invoice field.

Be sure to reterence your invoice number it you are paying a bill. It you are
subwitt log an application tee tsr a new license or a revision to a reciprocity
application, (ost state this in the invoice field.

Mail the completed credit card authorization to:
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
U.S. Bank
RD. Box 979051
St. Louis, MD 631 97-9000

The NRC is currently accepting credit cards for payment of annual tees, toll
cost licensing and inspection tees, new license tees, revisions to reciprocity
applications, civil penalties, and other tees. We accept Visa, MasterCard,
American Express, and Discover. If you wish to pay by credit card, complete
the authorization torm incladed with your invoice or civil penalty. You way also
print a copy of the torw trow the NRC Web site. The URL is http://www.nrc.
gov. Select Business with NRC; then select License Fees; and scroll down to
Payment Terms, Options and Forms. The authorization torw is NRC Form 629,
Authorization for Payment by Credit Card.

TREAS NYC/CTR__.________
eNF—/Ac.3l0000nl OBI’

-0
__......_____..._..._____._.........SJ

Troasury’s ABA number for deposit massag

-

The sanding bank will provide this number.

PE-CtI The sending bank will provide the ty

@ SENIIER-DFI#

• TYPE-SORT

0 REC IVER-DFI#

-

Sea sample 6FF message to Treasury above. Each numbered tield is described
below:

a

-

The NRC can receive funds through the U.S. Department of the Treasury
(Treasury) Fedwire Deposit System. The basic wire message torwat below
complies with the Federal Reserve Board’s standard strectored third-party format
for all electronic funds transfer (ER) messages.

ii

_________________________________________________________

-

The Federal Reserve Bank will automatically insert this

-

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory r-----’-- n
U.S. Bank
RD. Box 979051
St. Louis, MD 63197-9

Checks should be made payable to the U.S. Nuclear Regelatery Commission with
the invoice number, EA number, or other intormation which identifies the payment,
written on the check. Mail the check fe

For transfer of funds from local Federal Reserve Banks to be recorded on the
same day, the transter must be received at the New York Federal Reserve Bank by
4 p.m., EST. Otherwise, the deposit will be recorded on the next workday.

It the licensee’s bank is not a member of the Federal Reserve System, the nonmember bank must transfer the necessary information and funds to a member
bank, which then must transfer the information and funds to the local Federal
Reserve Bank.

The optimum formal, shown above, will allow 219 character positions of
intorwation tollowing the “081=” indicator.

TREAS NYC/CTRJBNF=/AC-31D00001 OBI=

The optimum torwat tor fields 7, 8, 9, and 10 using an 8-digit ALC is as follows:

EFJ THIRD-PARTY INFORMATION- The Originator to Beneficiary Information (081)
field tag “DBI=” signities the beginning of the tree-form third-party tent. All other
identitying interwation intended to enable the NRC te identity the deposit—for
example, NRC annual tee invoice number, description of fee, 10 CFR 171 annual
tee, and licensee name—should be placed in this field.

-

THIS ITEM IS OF CRITICAL IMPDRTANCE.
IT MUST APPEAR DN THE FUNDS TRANSFER DEPOSIT MESSAGE IN THE
PRECISE MANNER AS STATED TO ALLOW FOR THE AUTOMATED PROCESSING
AND CLASSIFICATION OF THE FUNDS TRANSFER MESSAGE TO THE AGENCY
LDCATION CODE OF THE APPROPRIATE AGENCY. The ALC identification
seqeence can, it necessary, begin on one line and end on the next line; however,
the tield tag “BNF=” must be on one line and cannot contain any spaces. The
NRC’s 8-digit ALC is: BNF=/AC-31 000001

O AGENCY LOCATION CODE (ALC)

- A product code of “CTR” tsr custower transter should
be the tirst data in the RECEIVER-TEXT tield. Other valees way be entered, it
appropriate, using the ABA’s options. A slash must be entered after the product
code.

O PRODUCT CODE

• RECEIVER-DPI-NAME Treasury’s name tsr deposit messages is “TREAS NYC.”
The sending bank will enter this name.

information.

O SENDER-DPI-NAME

